M Gma” Craig Kennedy <craigkennedy.kcs@gmail.com>

Fwd: SAC-2021-01592, Buist Hanahan Mine

1 message

Robert Bunch <robert.bunch@palmettoenv.com> Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 10:54 AM
To: Craig Kennedy <craigkennedy.kcs@gmail.com>

Craig see the attached approval from the Corps of Engineers. Let me know if there’s anything else | can do to help.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Johnson, Carl A CIV USARMY CESAC (USA)" <Carl.A.Johnson@usace.army.mil>
Date: November 5, 2021 at 9:18:18 AM EDT

To: randy.allston@yahoo.com

Cc: Robert Bunch <robert.bunch@palmettoenv.com>, OCRMPermitting@dhec.sc.gov,
wqgcwetlands@dhec.sc.gov

Subject: SAC-2021-01592, Buist Hanahan Mine

Dear Mr. Alston:

This is in response to your request for a Delineation Concurrence (SAC-2021-01592), received in
our office on September 15, 2021, for a 13 acre site located at Buist Hanahan Road, Hollywood, Charleston
County, South Carolina (Latitude: 32.7503°, Longitude: -80.2215°).

The review area is part of an overall project known as Buist Hanahan Mine. Based on a review of
the information you submitted, the delineated boundaries depicted on the map titled “Figure 2: Aerial
Photo/Waters Map” and received September 15, are a reasonable representation of the aquatic resources
located onsite.

This information is sufficient for planning and permitting purposes with our office. Unless otherwise
requested, no further correspondence will be forthcoming regarding this request.

In all future correspondence, please refer to file number SAC-2021-01592. State and/or Federal
agencies have been copied on this email. If you have any questions, please contact Carl A.L. Johnson,
Project Manager, at 843-494-0348, or by email at Carl.A.Johnson@usace.army.mil.

Enclosures:

Drawing showing the location of data points and wetland boundaries
Copies Furnished:

Robert Bunch


mailto:Carl.A.Johnson@usace.army.mil
mailto:randy.allston@yahoo.com
mailto:robert.bunch@palmettoenv.com
mailto:OCRMPermitting@dhec.sc.gov
mailto:wqcwetlands@dhec.sc.gov
mailto:Carl.A.Johnson@usace.army.mil

Palmetto Environmental Consulting, Inc.
PO Box 1730, Lexington, SC 29071

Robert.bunch@palmettoenv.com

SC DHEC - Bureau of Water
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

WQCWetlands@dhec.sc.gov

SC DHEC - OCRM
1362 McMillan Avenue, Suite 400
North Charleston, South Carolina 29405

OCRMPermitting@dhec.sc.gov

Best Regards,

Carl A. Johnson

Project Manager, South Branch
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Charleston District

69A Hagood Avenue
Charleston, SC 29403

Cell: 843-494-0348

Phone: 803-253-3904

Complete our Regulatory Service Survey at

https://regulatory.ops.usace.army.mil/customer-service-survey/

Due to the current situation involving COVID-19, | am currently teleworking. | will generally be available via
e-mail and my mobile phone. Please be advised that response time may be delayed due to remote network
connectivity and an increased volume of virtual meetings. Thanks in advance for your patience.
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Note: Waters were delineated by PEC in September. Waters were Total Site: 13 ac

marked in the field with pink “Wetland Boundary” flagging. Flagged Total Wetlands: 3.5 ac
boundaries have been GPSed with a Trimble Geo XP unit but had not Total Uplands: 9.5ac

been surveyed at the time this map was prepared and had not been All acreages are approximate.
verified by the US Army Corps of Engineers. This map should be used

for preliminary planning purposes only.PEC assumes no liability for Site is portion of Charleston
others' use of this map. County Tax Map 1910000056.

Requestor is Allston Farrell LLC.
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